



Hello {reader.name} my name is **Miha Jan Strehovec** I love working with computers, and I am passionate about **web development**, user experience and **digitalization**. Through which I aim to make peoples lives easier. At 24, my journey has been diverse and forward-thinking, shaped by experiences that range from web development, QA and digital media leadership. In my free time I like to tackle personal projects that derive from my ideas or the ideas of my friends. Through them I attain new skills that I can then apply in my professional life.

[www.mihastrehovec.si](http://www.mihastrehovec.si)

[LinkedIn](#)

[GitHub](#)

051 823 745

miha.strehovec23@gmail.com

## EXPERIENCE

### QA Engineer Customer Experience and Testing

#### Plume Design, Inc

04/2021 - ongoing

Testing Plume products from a customer stand-point in a real life environment

- Assuring quality of Plume products by writing and executing test cases (Firmware and Hardware)
- Testing existing and new features (network, mobile app, website)
- In charge of developing scripts for test automation that improve time efficiency and result accuracy
- Maintaining Git with scripts used inside of CxT
- Providing valuable feedback to developers during troubleshooting
- Collaborating with a small team of people across 3 years to deliver quality testing procedures
- Debugging issues with the help of logs collected from hardware

### Web Developer

#### Checkin

07/2023 - ongoing

Full stack engineer for a local SaaS tourist tax automation start-up

- Researched technologies and features needed to implement solution
- Developed a working prototype of the service using React, NextJS, Firebase and Stripe (SPA)
- Implemented solution for posting data to AJPES which optimized the solution
- Building landing page for MVP using React, NextJS and Tailwind

### Software Developer, Event Technology Solutions

#### ECHO events

01/2024 - ongoing

Developed and tested ticket validation app

- Writing a python script for automating the process of ticket creating which saves the organizer time
- Building an Android app for ticket validation
- Building a ticket management interface in Google Sheets to streamline event analytics
- Testing app across multiple devices under different conditions

### Web Developer & Designer

#### Nimaš Izbire

09/2023 - 01/2024

Developed and maintained a website for a local DJ collective

- Built a WordPress website showcasing their events
- Built a custom WordPress plugin for QR code discounts
- Built a mailing campaign with 200+ users
- Increased event attendance and insight by 20%

### Head of digital media

#### Gravity4People

06/2019 - 05/2020

In charge of digital media production for a small Slovenian start up

- Build a WordPress website showcasing their products
- Product photography
- Promotional photography
- Video production of product advertisement

## OTHER

### Languages

English

Advanced

### Training / Courses

Python: Advanced course

Plume

### Certification

Advanced Python Course

Plume

Introduction to Cloud Computing

Coursera/IBM

Developing Front-End Apps with React

Coursera/IBM

Getting Started with Git and GitHub

Coursera/IBM

Introduction to Web Development with HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Coursera/IBM

Developing Back-End Apps with Node.js and Express

Coursera/IBM

Learn Intermediate JavaScript

Codecademy

Learn TypeScript: Fundamentals

Codecademy

Programming Foundations: Software Testing/QA

LinkedIn

### Competence

- Effective team communication
- Welcome constructive criticism
- Always strive to improve
- Adaptable
- Self initiative
- Responsible

### Interests

- Sports
- Passion projects
- Learning new skills

### Tools I've worked with

- Python
- Web development (React, Angular, Javascript/TS, HTML, CSS)
- MongoDB, Postgress SQL, Firebase
- Git, TestRail, Qase, Jira, Confluence, Jenkins
- Postman
- Bash
- Windows, Linux, MacOS

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Multimedia

#### University of Ljubljana, Faculty of Electrical Engineering and Faculty of Computer and Information science

09/2018 - 09/2023

For my undergraduate thesis I developed, tested and documented a web app for tourist tax payment

- Developed using React library
- Firebase database
- Stripe payments
- AJPES API
- Abstract: <https://mihastrehovec.si/portfolio/smart-checkin/>

### Media technician

#### Srednja medijska in grafična šola Ljubljana

09/2014 - 01/2018